
GUNSTER 
FLORIDA'S LAW FIRM FOR BUSINESS 

May 26,2015 

E-PORTAL 

Ms. Carlotta Stauffer, Clerk 
Office of the Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Writer's E-Mail Address: bkeating@gunster.com 

Re: Docket No. 150000-0T- Cancellation of Certificate No. 8653, issued to Telovations, 
Inc. 

Dear Ms. Stauffer: 

Bright House Networks Infonnation Services (Florida), LLC ("BHN") and Telovations Inc. 
("Telovations") (referred to jointly herein as "Parties"), hereby respectfully request that CLEC 
certificate No. 8653, held by Telovations, be cancelled. Consistent with the Companies' prior 
letter of January 3, 2013, notifying the Commission of the consummation of BHN's acquisition 
of Telovations, Telovations no longer operates as a separate entity in Florida. It is the 
Companies' understanding that Telovations is current on its regulatory assessment fees at this 
time. 

As always, please don't hesitate to let me know if you have any questions whatsoever. 

Sincerely, 

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 521-1706 

Cc://Bob Casey, Supervisor, Division ofTelecommunications 
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